

Business License Contact Resources

businesslicense@cityofamericancanyon.org

707.647.4354

4381 Broadway, Suites 201

American Canyon, CA 94503

Apply online! www.cityofamericancanyon.org



<p>County Clerk-Recorder's Office 900 Coombs St #116 Napa, CA 94559 (707) 253-4247 www.countyofnapa.org/1297/Recorder-County-Clerk</p>	<p>Department of Weights & Measures 7292 Silverado Trail Napa, CA 94559 (707) 944-8714 www.countyofnapa.org/1628/Weights-Measures</p>
<p>Environmental Management 1195 Third Street, Room 101 Napa, CA 94559 (707) 253-4471 www.countyofnapa.org/1904/Environmental-Health-Division</p>	<p>Area Agency on Aging – Napa/Solano 575 Sacramento St Vallejo, CA 94590 (707) 643-1797 https://aaans.org/</p>
<p>California Department of Tax & Fee Administration 2480 Hilborn Rd #200 Fairfield, CA 94534 (707) 427-4800 www.cdtfa.ca.gov</p>	<p>Franchise Tax Board 1515 Clay Street, Suite 305 Oakland, CA 94612 (800) 852-5711 www.ftb.ca.gov</p>
<p>California Employment Development Department 1440 Marin Street Vallejo, CA 94590 (707) 648-4024 www.edd.ca.gov</p>	<p>Alcoholic Beverage Control 50 D Street, Room 130 Santa Rosa, CA 95404 (707) 576-2165 www.abc.ca.gov</p>
<p>Contractors State License Board 9821 Business Park Drive Sacramento, CA 95827 (800) 321-2752 www.cslb.ca.gov</p>	<p>State Community Care Licensing 101 Golf Course Drive, Suite A-230 Rohnert Park, CA 94928 (707) 588-5026 www.cdss.ca.gov</p>
<p>Board of Barbering and Cosmetology 2420 Del Paso Rd, Ste 100 Sacramento, CA 95834 (800) 952-5210 www.barbercosmo.ca.gov</p>	<p>Public Utilities Commission 505 Van Ness Avenue San Francisco, CA 94102-3298 (415) 703-1603 www.cpuc.ca.gov</p>
<p>California Massage Therapy Council 1 Capitol Mall #800 Sacramento, CA 95814 (916) 669-5336 www.camtc.org</p>	<p>US Customs Service – Imports/Exports 33 New Montgomery St, 16th Floor San Francisco, CA 94105 (877) CBP-5511 www.cbp.gov/trade/basic-import-export</p>
<p>Internal Revenue Service 1301 Clay Street, 1520S Oakland, CA 94612 (800) 829-1040 www.irs.gov</p>	<p>Small Business Administration 455 Market Street, Suite 600 San Francisco, CA 94105 (415) 744-6820 www.cpuc.ca.gov</p>
<p>Public Safety 911 Donaldson Way East American Canyon, CA 94503 (707) 551-0650 – Fire (707) 551-0600 – Police</p>	<p>American Canyon Chamber of Commerce 3860 Broadway Ste 103 American Canyon, CA 94503 (707) 552-3650 www.amcanchamber.org</p>
<p>Small Business Development Center, Napa Valley College 2277 Napa Vallejo Hwy, Bldg 3300 Napa, CA 94558 (707) 256-7250 www.napasonomasbdc.org</p>	<p>SCORE Counselors to America's Small Business 427 York Street Vallejo, CA 94590 (800) 634-0245 www.score.org</p>

DISABILITY ACCESS REQUIREMENTS AND RESOURCES

NOTICE TO APPLICANTS FOR BUSINESS LICENSES AND COMMERCIAL BUILDING PERMITS:

Under federal and state law, compliance with disability access laws is a serious and significant responsibility that applies to all California building owners and tenants with buildings open to the public. You may obtain information about your legal obligations and how to comply with disability access laws at the following agencies:

DEPARTMENT OF GENERALSERVICES,
Division of the State Architect, CASp Program
www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa
www.dgs.ca.gov/casp

DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION
Disability Access Services
www.dor.ca.gov
www.rehab.cahwnet.gov/disabilityaccessinfo

DEPARTMENT OF GENERALSERVICES,
California Commission on Disability Access
www.cdda.ca.gov
www.cdda.ca.gov/resources-menu/

FEDERAL AND STATE LEGAL REQUIREMENTS ON ACCESSIBILITY FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990 (ADA)

The ADA is a federal civil rights law that prohibits discrimination against individuals with disabilities, and requires all public accommodations and commercial facilities to be accessible to individuals with disabilities. Learn more at www.ada.gov

CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE (CBC)

The CBC contains the construction-related accessibility provisions that are the standards for compliant construction. A facility's compliance is based on the version of the CBC in place at the time of construction or alteration. Learn more at www.bsc.ca.gov

STORMWATER DISCHARGE COMPLIANCE – INDUSTRIAL BUSINESSES

Under SB 205 specific types of businesses are required to demonstrate they have a stormwater permit when applying for a business license or when renewing the license. For additional information or to see if your business is impacted visit the State Water Resources Control Board website at www.waterboards.ca.gov
Email: stormwater@waterboards.ca.gov Phone: 866-563-3107

SERVICE OF PROCESS ADDRESS FOR RESIDENTIAL BUSINESSES

Pursuant to AB2184 you may protect your residential address by providing a different Service of Process Address in accordance with sections 16000.1(a)(2) and 16100.1(a)(2) of the California Business and Professions Code. To do so, you must apply in person, you may not apply online or by mail.